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Question 1: Who is responsible for dry-in of AC penetrations? 

Answer : All penetrations will be done by AC Contractor and not under  this 
scope of work.  There will be no AC penetrations in the sloped roof. 

 
Question 2: Explain the difference between lineal footage for gutters and fascia steel. 

Answer : Fascia steel at por te cochere will not be replaced.  The gutters at Por te 
Cochere will need to be coordinated dur ing construction for location 
of downspouts, but ideal location would be at the column locations. 

 
Question 3: Roofing contractors not licensed for structural steel work.  What are 

requirements for roofing contractors to bid on project? 

Answer : Contractor  can be a cer tified roofing contractor  or  a General 
Contractor . It is the bidder’s responsibility to ensure all required 
permits for the work, including specialty work, is obtained by 
themselves or  their  listed sub-contractor . 

 
Question 4: What is the budget cap for the project? 

Answer: The Engineer’s opinion of probable construction costs is in the range  
of $850,000 to $1,050,000. 

 
Question 5: Can weather days be subtracted from schedule? 

Answer : Yes. Weather  days are reasonable but must be turned in. 
 
Question 6: Facility will be in use during ongoing work.  Will it be necessary to 

schedule downtime to accommodate facility use? 

Answer : Convention Center  personnel will work closely to coordinate building 
construction and use of facility throughout the anticipated window of 
construction, which is June to October . 

 
Question 7: What are work days and hours? 

Answer : Monday to Fr iday, 7 am to 5 pm, which is the Civic Center  operating 
hours.  The Civic Center  can be flexible for  additional time for  
example till 6pm.  If all the work is exter ior and can be done without 
the building being open. Work can be done at anytime even on 
Saturdays.   

 



Question 8: What are the site considerations during construction? 
Answer : Exter ior site plan considerations to be coordinated with County and 

facility after  award of bid.  The HVAC contractor  will have a fenced 
in area for their  equipment.  Possible coordination with HVAC 
contractor  should be considered. 

 
Question 9: Will mobilization need to occur twice? 

Answer : Schedule will need to be coordinated with HVAC but work for HVAC 
needs to be completed before graduations.  The rest of the schedule 
will have some traffic but all work will need to be coordinated.  We 
also anticipate that HVAC work will be done before any of the roofing 
work is commenced.  Bottom line mobilization shall only occur  once.  
No remobilization required. 

 
Question 10: Can materials be left out in staging areas? 

Answer : This will depend on schedule of events and will need to be coordinated 
with Convention Center .  If it is out of the way and Civic Center  wont 
be in use then there should not be a problem with this. 

 
Question 11: How will it be determined whether existing metal roof requires repair 

prior to coating? 

Answer : General guidelines are included in the Specifications.  Damage areas 
to be considered on a case by case basis.  Bid item 11 is added to the 
Bid Form. 

 
Question 12: Will the eave of the roof deck need to be cut? 

Answer : Yes.  The deck extends well below the gutter  line where no gutter  
exists and will need to be cut to fit proper ly with the new gutter  
system. 

 
Question 13: Will repair of roof deck be part of bid or discretionary money? 

Answer : Repair  area shall be included with bid.  Bid item 11 is added to the 
Bid Form. 
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